

COMMISSIONERS:
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO SMITH, CHAIRMAN
GARY F. CLARK
MIKE LA ROSA
BOBBY PAYNE
ANA ORTEGA

STATE OF FLORIDA



DIVISION OF ENGINEERING
TOM BALLINGER
DIRECTOR
(850) 413-6910

Public Service Commission

June 10, 2026

Susan F. Clark, Esq.
Thomas A. Crabb, Esq.
Radey Law Firm
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
sclark@radeylaw.com
tcrabb@radeylaw.com

STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST VIA EMAIL

Re: Docket No. 20260019-WS - Application for transfer of facilities of Forest Utilities, Inc. and Wastewater Certificate No. 300-S to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC, in Lee County.

Dear Ms. Clark and Mr. Crabb:

By this letter, the Florida Public Service Commission staff requests that CSWR – Florida Utility Operating Company (CSWR) provide responses to the following data request:

1. **Closing Date.** Has closing occurred for the Purchase and Sale Agreement and associated amendments from Forest Utilities, Inc. by CSWR? If so, please provide the date of closing.
2. **Closing Language.** Section 367.071(1), Florida Statutes (F.S.), states that a utility may not sell, assign, or transfer its certificate of authorization, facilities, or any portion thereof without prior determination and approval of the Public Service Commission.

Please identify and provide specific provisions in the Purchase and Sale Agreement & Amendment that condition closing and/or transfer of the certificate of authorization and utility facilities upon Commission approval in a manner that is consistent with Section 367.071(1), F.S. If no such provisions exist, please explain how the parties intend to comply with Section 367.071(1), F.S.

Susan F. Clark, Esq.
Thomas A. Crabb, Esq.
Page 2
June 10, 2026

Please file all responses electronically no later than **Wednesday, June 17, 2026**, via the Commission's website at www.floridapsc.com, by selecting the Clerk's Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form (reference Docket No. 20260019-WS). In addition, please email the filed response to discovery-gcl@psc.state.fl.us. Please contact me by phone at (850) 413-6632 or by email cwillis@psc.state.fl.us, if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

s/ L. Connor Willis

L. Connor Willis
Engineering Specialist
Bureau of Reliability and Resource Planning
Division of Engineering

LCW:da

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20260019-WS)